From: Redacted

Sent: 2/18/2010 12:25:47 PM

To: 'Campbell, Andrew' (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:

Subject: Re: reschedule mtng on RTP

would 3:30pm work for you?

Redacted
Reaulatorv Relation

Redacted

From: Campbell, Andrew [mailto:andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursdav. February 18, 2010 12:23 PM

To: |Redacted
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: reschedule mtng on RTP

1:30p would be better for me.

From: Redacted

To: Campbell, Andrew

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Thu Feb 18 12:11:25 2010
Subject: RE: reschedule mtng on RTP

Hi Andy.
Could you hold 2/25, 1pm for Sid. As soon as | confirm with him, I'll let you know.
Thank you.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘

From: Campbell, Andrew [mailto:andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:04 PM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: FW: 2/22 Mtg re: RTP
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Sally, Please see below. Ineed to reschedule a meeting w/ Sid. Andy

From: Campbell, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:02 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: 2/22 Mtg re: RTP

Sid,

I have to be in Sacramento next Monday, so need to reschedule our 2pm meeting to another day. The
afternoon of 2/25 would work or sometime on 2/26. What day works for your end?

Thanks.

Andy

Andy Campbell

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: (415) 703-2501
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